From: joanna@2dobermans.com

To: "del Rio, Alexis"; "mcronenwett@mwzmlaw.com"; "chaley@mwzmlaw.com"; "Jeff Samuels"
Cc: "Stroope, Emily"; "O"Boyle, Julia"

Subject: RE: Samuels v. PHH Mortgage Corporation (4:23-cv-04687); Joint Status Update

Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 2:57:00 PM

Per federal docket 1-4, |, Joanna Burke am not listed as a removed
party and disavow any claim or interest in these proceedings. Please
remove me immediately from your JSU.

Sincerely,
Joanna Burke

From: del Rio, Alexis <adelrio@bakerdonelson.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 2:41 PM

To: joanna@2dobermans.com; mcronenwett@mwzmlaw.com; chaley@mwzmlaw.com; Jeff
Samuels <jeff.uben@gmail.com>

Cc: Stroope, Emily <estroope@bakerdonelson.com>; O'Boyle, Julia <joboyle@bakerdonelson.com>
Subject: Samuels v. PHH Mortgage Corporation (4:23-cv-04687); Joint Status Update

Good afternoon everyone,

Pursuant to the attached Order, we must file a Joint Discovery/Case Management plan today. | have
taken the liberty of creating an initial draft for everyone’s review.

| am available to confer via telephone for the remainder of the day. Please confirm receipt of this
correspondence as we need to submit this document today to comply with the Court’s order.

Thank you.

Alex del Rio
Associate Attorney

Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell, & Berkowitz, PC
Direct: 956.827.0864

Email: adelrio@bakerdonelson.com

www.bakerdonelson.com

Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC
represents clients across the U.S. and abroad from
offices in Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Louisiana, Maryland,
Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee,
Texas, Virginia and Washington, D.C.

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission with any attachments may constitute an
attorney-client communication, protected health information (PHI) or other confidential
information that is in fact confidential, legally protected from disclosure and/or
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protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are the intended recipient, please
maintain confidentiality and be aware that forwarding this e-mail to others may resultin
a waiver of these protections and privileges and regardless electronic communications
may be at times illegally accessed and viewed. If you are not the intended recipient, this
e-mailis not intended for transmission to you, nor to be read, reviewed, used,
distributed or even received by you or any other unauthorized persons. If you have
received this electronic mail transmission in error, please double delete it from your
system immediately without copying, reading or disseminating it, and notify the sender
by reply e-mail, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you very much.



